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From: Stone, Craig

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:33 AM
To: Larsen, Chad

Cc: Paananen, Ron

Subject: Fw: AWV Workforce Effects

Did | get a response to this? | couldn't find it if it was sent to me.
Can you find out where it is?
Craig

From: Stone, Craig
To: Paananen, Ron; White, John
Cc: Greco, Theresa
Sent: Thu Jan 15 10:54:01 2009
Subject: AWV Workforce Effects

As we talked about at Monday's Leadership Team meeting, we need a qualitative first cut at what the bored
tunnel approach will mean to AWV/UCO's workforce needs that Ron and | can take to the 1/20 RA meeting. (We
were a little in front on this...which is good...as Jerry called today asking that we bring what we know about this.)

By COB Monday - | know , | know Monday is a holiday - can | have a view that considers the new approach (e.g.
D-B by 9/2010 with EIS work, preliminary design work/contract prep, r/w etc) and with the changes to planned
work (South end, Battery St etc).

Thanks,
Craig

6/22/2009



